

Emiley Houser

Grove City, OH 43123

Emiley.rn1204@hotmail.com

+1 614 285 2359

I have three years of nurse practitioner experience coupled with nearly ten years of nursing experience. I take pride in providing compassionate care and caring for patients as I would like my family member to be taken care of. Critical thinking, teamwork, advocating for patients, efficient, high-quality care, and effective communication are skills I use in all aspects of my career. I am comfortable working with a wide variety of patients as well as in different settings inclusive of providing telehealth services. Licensed in Ohio and Kentucky. License in South Carolina is currently pending.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Nurse Practitioner

Mount Carmel Medical Group - Columbus, OH

April 2019 to Present

Provide primary care services to a variety of patients with different needs from all walks of life inclusive of completing Medicare Annual Wellness Visits. Also provide telehealth services for acute needs as well as chronic condition follow ups.

Provide care for HIV positive patients as well as LGBTQIA+ inclusive of PreP.

Nurse Practitioner

CENTRAL OHIO SURGICAL ASSOCIATES - Columbus, OH

August 2018 to December 2020

Providing care in the role of a nurse practitioner for a wide array of conditions requiring the specialty needs of plastic surgery.

- Some training with injectables
- Confidence providing broad band light treatment, laser hair removal and radiofrequency microneedling.
- Assisting during surgical procedures inclusive of complex closure.

Staff RN

Emergency Department - Columbus, OH

January 2011 to August 2018

Provided care for a wide array of patients presenting with a multitude of medical issues and acuities in a Level 2 Trauma Center, certified stroke center, and certified heart center.

- Frequently carried out common nursing procedures.

- A productive member of the care team in a high stress environment while working with a multidisciplinary approach.
- Assisted physicians, residents, and mid-level providers with a multitude of procedures.

Medical/surgical Overflow, Chemotherapy Administration Nurse/Staff RN

Mount Carmel West Hospital - Columbus, OH

September 2009 to January 2011

Provided bedside nursing care to cancer patients, palliative care patients and at the end of life, as well as a variety of medical/surgical patients.

- Administered chemotherapy.

Patient Care Assistant

Palliative Care Unit

October 2007 to August 2009

Part of the care team to provide primary care to patients and support nursing staff.

Education

Master of Science in Nursing in Family Nurse Practitioner

Mount Carmel College of Nursing

June 2016 to June 2018

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Ohio University

September 2009 to June 2011

Associate's Degree in Nursing

Ohio University-Zanesville Campus

September 2007 to June 2009

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: October 2023

State: OH

CNP

Expires: October 2023

State: OH

RN

Expires: October 2022

State: KY

CNP

Expires: October 2022

State: KY

Skills

- Geriatric
- Urgent Care
- Acute Care
- ACLS
- BLS
- EMR
- Nurse Practitioner
- Suturing
- Family Nurse Practitioner
- Healthcare
- Primary Care Experience
- Nursing
- Esthetic Laser Treatment
- Laboratory Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- ICU Experience
- Triage
- Cerner
- Epic
- Vital Signs
- Patient Care
- Basic IV
- Patient Monitoring
- HIPAA
- Medical Records

Certifications and Licenses

AANP

May 2018 to May 2023

BLS Certification

June 2020 to June 2022

ACLS Certification

June 2020 to June 2022